

From: George Wheeler

To: Doug Young

Date: April 22, 2014

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0262-EX-ST-2014

---

Message:

Harris hereby clarifies that it can operate within the frequency ranges NTIA has identified possible operations, namely 1761-1779 MHz, 1805-1823 MHz, and 1831-1849 MHz. Harris would like to utilize two of the three noted frequency ranges, and would need at least 10 MHz of bandwidth for each of the two, for example- 1765-1775 MHz and 1805-1815 MHz.

In the event there are further questions please let us know.

Thank you,

Glenn Werner